
Dear Mandy, 

 

Bill told me to contact you for this, kindly allow me to explain: 

 

Back in time we uploaded a label with a wrong FCC ID under this tracker, TLCT532.  

Meanwhile the grantee has sold this device with wrong label on it.  

I explained the situation to the FCC people by KDB inquiry, see attached document KDB245147.pdf 

 

As result of this discussion, the FCC has already put the original filing with FCC ID: VQ7TM10-B-QQ (that 

contains the wrong label) in TCB AUDIT mode, so that we will be able to add the attached updated label and 

the explanatory letter. So we need to add two exhibits here. 

 

Can you help to put these two exhibits in this closed tracker? 

 

Once done (as you can read in the KDB discussion) we ¨change ID¨ this FCC ID to the shorter FCC ID: 

VQ7TM-B-QQ which job I already have uploaded in the new tracker TLCT1366. 

 

Best Regards, 

Mark 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: William Graff <William_Graff@micomlabs.com> 

To: Mark Email. Koop <mark.koop@teleconformity.com> 

Subject: RE: Label issue with tracker TLCT532 

Date: Tue, 16 Sep 2014 18:07:12 +0200 

 

Mark, 

 

The easiest is simply not to involve FCC at all. There are two scenarios which come to mind: (1.) we create a 

brand new filing with the new ID, or (2.) we file a Change of ID pointing back to the original filing. The first 

option is cleaner but requires a little more work. The second option has slightly more risk since it is based upon 

an incorrectly identified device, but in the long run it may not matter – if caught we can simply feign ignorance 

and promise not to do it again. 

 

What do you want to do? 

 

Bill 

 

From: mark.koop [mailto:mark.koop@teleconformity.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 1:00 AM 

To: William Graff 

Subject: Label issue with tracker TLCT532 

 

Bill, 

 

This client came back and had noticed that the FCC ID on the uploaded label is not the same as the FCC ID 

from the filing itself. The FCC ID from the filing is VQ7TM10-B-QQ but the label misses the ¨10¨ in between, 

see attached screen-shot of the label below. I was thinking this can be done either in audit mode, or maybe by a 

class2 change. However with class2 change the original entry will still contain the wrong label. What would 

you advise? 

 

BR., 
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Mark 

 

 
 

-----Original Message----- 

From: micomlabs_certification <micomlabs_certification@micomlabs.com> 

To: mark.koop@teleconformity.com 

Cc: william_graff@micomlabs.com 

Subject: MCMS - TLCT532 - FCC Original Grant - CERTIFICATION WIP > AWAITING CLIENT 

APPROVAL 

Date: Fri, 22 Feb 2013 00:35:44 +0100 

 
 

Certification Management System  

 

Tracker: TLCT532 FCC Original Grant / RFID READER/WRITER MODULE wit FCC ID: 

VQ7TM10-B-QQ 

 

Certification ID#: VQ7TM10-B-QQ 

 

Status changed from: CERTIFICATION WIP to: AWAITING CLIENT APPROVAL 

 

Click here to access the system.  

 

  

 
©2012 MiCOM Labs Inc. º 440 Boulder Court º Suite 200 º Pleasanton º CA 94566 º USA 

º4 Tel: +1 (925) 462-0304  

 

mailto:micomlabs_certification%20%3cmicomlabs_certification@micomlabs.com%3e
mailto:mark.koop@teleconformity.com
mailto:william_graff@micomlabs.com
https://mcms.micomlabs.com/Trackers_Documents.aspx?uid=56af0630-8c1b-4717-a08a-838055bb028b
http://www.micomlabs.com/
https://mcms.micomlabs.com/

